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DIVISION MEMORANDUM 4 s, 2016

To: EPS - In-Charge of Sports
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads Elementary & Secondary (Public & Private)
Teachers
From: FROSERFINA J. BRAVO
OIC - Schools Division Superintenden@}(\J
TOPIC: TECHNICAL OFFICIALS REFRESHER COURSE
Date: January 11, 2016

1. In line with the hosting of the Ming Ramos Carlton Youth Age Group Championships
Pangasinan on January 29-31, 2016 at the CSI Stadia, Lucao, Dagupan City, a
Technical Officials Refresher Course (TOR) will be conducted on January 28 - 31,
2016.

2. Said refresher course aimed at enhancing our teachers’ technical officiating skills
will be handled by one of our International Technical Officials - Mr. Efren Pollentes,
an Accredited Umpire of Badminton Asia Confederation.

3. All teachers who are interested to participate in the said refresher course are
advised to contact the SGOD office for enlistment and other details.

4. Participation of both public and private schools shall be subject to the no disruption-
of-classes policy stipulated in DepEd Order No. 9, s. 2005 entitled Instituting
Measures to Increase Engaged Time-on-Task and Ensuring Compliance Therewith.

5. For dissemination and guidance.




